



# DAVID DEL RÍO DÍAZ

AI Engineer

## SUMMARY

Fourth year university student on the Business Data Analytics degree. I am currently **developing my final degree project while working** at NTT Data as an intern. Thanks to the methodology followed throughout the degree, which is based on **learning through challenges** in collaboration with real companies, I have been able to acquire skills such as problem solving and **cooperative work**. In addition, throughout my life I have enjoyed numerous **international experiences** that have allowed me to meet different people and cultures and to develop my interpersonal skills. I consider myself a **proactive** person with great **commitment**, reliability and the ability to make sacrifices for my work.

## CONTACTO

 48004 Bilbao (Spain)  
 +34 633 39 07 92  
 [delrioddavid@gmail.com](mailto:delrioddavid@gmail.com)  
 [David Del Río](#)  
 [Linktree](#)

## HOBBIES

Sports  
Culture  
Research  
Music  
Tourism

## LANGUAGES

Spanish (native)  
English (Cambridge C1)  
Euskera (B1)

## EDUCATION

**Sports Data Campus: Master in AI applied to Sports – Master's Degree**  
Oct. 2023 – Jun. 2024

I have recently started a Master's degree in football analytics, where different tools, insights and techniques are shared. The main goal is to be able to apply my AI knowledge to make an impact on teams.

**Mondragon Unibertsitatea: Business Data Analytics – High School**  
2019 - 2023

This degree is characterised by the resolution of **real challenges** with **companies** from different sectors, including BBVA, Laboral Kutxa, RETAbet... as well as the combination of knowledge in business management and **teamwork methodologies**.

**El Salvador Maristas Bilbao – Primary School**  
2013 - 2019

Compulsory Secondary Education and Bachelor in a high-academic level school that allowed me to **enhance** my **abilities** to achieve **high marks** over different courses and subjects that were presented.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Internship at NTT Data as Data Engineer & Junior AI Engineer**  
Sept. 2022 – Now

During my internship I worked in a project for a big energy company, developing ETL processes for large amounts of information (**Big Data**) by using **cloud computing** services (Azure Synapse). Now, as part of the organization, I find myself developing chatbots (**NLP**) on **Azure**-based solutions for multiple use-cases among different companies.

**Administrative assistant at Clima Norte S.L.**  
Mar. 2021 – Oct. 2021

My job was the **implementation** of a **new system** for data storage, logistics and customers. The problem consisted on a **ERP migration**.

## GENERAL SKILLS

- Commitment, effort, flexibility
- Languages, effective communication
- Project management (Scrum, Kanban, GIT)

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Languages: Python, Scala, Pyspark, R
- AI: Tensorflow (DL), Pytorch (DL), Sklearn (ML)
- Databases: Azure, SQL Developer, MongoDB, ElasticSearch
- Visualization: PowerBI, Google Data Studio, Tableau, ShinyApp